0 7
0 S

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

g 2 2 REGION 4
3 ATLANTA EEDERAL CENTER
5, & &1 FORSYTH STREET
R ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960
BIC ~ § z0m
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. B. Hart Knight

Miller & Martin, PLLC
1200 One MNashville Place
150 Founth Avenue North
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

SUBJ: Arab Fleetric Cooperative, Ine.
Executed Consent Agreement and Final Order
TSCA-04-2010-2908(b)

Dear Mr. Knight:

Please find caclosed a copy of the ully executed Consent Agreement and Final Ovder
(CAFQ} for Aratr Electric Cooperative. Inc. The CAFQ was effective upon filing.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
Stanley Tam, of this office, by relephone at (434) 562-8577 or by email at tam.stanley @epagov,

Sincerely,

Dee Stewart, Acting Chief
RURA & OPA Entorcement and
Compiiance Branch

RCRA Division

Enciosure

interst Address (LRL) « g fwwew epa.gov
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UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

In the Matter of: } : .
Arab Electric Cooperative, lnc, ) Docket No, TSCA-04-2010-2908¢) -
331 § Brindlee Mountain Parkway 3 e
Arab, Alabama 35016 3 p
3 s
Respondent 3
}
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

E‘»J

I. Nature of the Action

This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16{a) of the Toxic Substanges
Comtrol Act (TSCA), 15 U.8.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing Administzative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the

Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits {Consolidated Rules),

40 C.ER. Part 22. Camplainant 1g the Director of the Resource Conservation and

Recovery Act (RCRA) Division, United Siates Eovironmental Protection Agency,
Region 4 (EPA). Respondent is Arab Electric Cooperative, Inc,

Complainant and Respondent have copferred for the purpose of settiement pursuant to
A0 CFR. § 72.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the wking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matier,
and in accorlance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13¢b}, this Consent Agreement and Final Order

{CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter.

Lo
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I Preliminary Statements

Pursuant 1o Section &(ey of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2605, the Administrator of FPA
promulgated rules in 40 C.F.R. Part 761 pertaining to Polychlorinated Biphenyls {PCBs).
Failure 1w comply with any such rule constitutes a violation of Section 15 of TSCA,
15 USL § 2614, Any person who violates a provision of Section 15 of TSCA may be
assessed a penalty of up to $27.500 for each such violation ocourring between
January 30, 1997, and March 13, 2004, in accordance with Section 16(a) of TSCA and
40 C.F.R. Part 19, as amended. For each such violation occurring between March 15,
2004, and January 12, 2009, 4 penslty of up to $32,500 may be asscssed. For euch such
violation gecurring after January 12, 2009, a penalty of up to 337,500 may be wssessed.
Each day a violation continues may consfituie a separaie violation.
The authority to take action under Section 16{a) of TSCA, 153 U.S.C. § 2615(a), is vested
in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority
under TSCA 1o EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994,
Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(¢cX4) the following individual is authorized to receive
service for EPA in this proceeding:

Stanley Tam

RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch

U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Stregt, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

(404) 562-8577

111 Specific Allegations

Respondent is 4 generator of PCE waste operating in the State of Alabama and s a

“person” as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 761.3.

On or about January 14, 2010, an inspection was conducted at by the Alabama



140,

11

Department of Environunental Management (ADEM) at Respondent’s facility located at
331 South Brindlee Mountain Parkwiay, Arab, Alabama, to deteemine compliance with
the PUB regulations.

40 CF.R. § 761.65(a)( 1} requires Facilities to complete disposal of PCB items (such as
transformersy in storage within one vear. Ten {10} transformers, inchnding nine (¥} PCB-
Contaminated Transformers and one (1) PCB Transformer, that had been in storage, were
not disposed of within one year. Therefore, Respondent violated 40 CF.R.

§ 761.65(ax 1)

A CER. § 761L.63(bX 1 )(iv) requires PCB Storage Areas o have floors and curbing
which prevent or minimize peaetration of PCBs. Respondent’s PCB storage building had
an unsealed crack in the floor. Therelore, Respondent violated 40 CF.R.

& 751.65()(1xiv).

40 CF.R. § 761.65(cH5} requires inspection of PCB Irems in storage for leaks at least
ance every thirty (30) days and transfer of eny leaking PCB Hems and their contents to
non-leaking containers. Respondent failed to inspect three (3) PCB-Contaminated
Transtormers, Two (23 ransformers {assoned to be PCB-Contaminated per 40 C.F.R.

§ 761 .2(a)23] were leaking and the dielectric fuid from these transformers were not
transferred to non-lcaking containers. AN leaking transformers discussed herein were
located inside the PCB siorage building. Therefore, Respondont violated 40 C.F.R.

$ 76 1.65(c)H5).

40 C.F.R. § 761.180(a) requires certain facilities to develop and maintain a written annual
document log. This iocludes [acilities that used or stored at least 43 kilograms of PCBs

gontained m PCH Containers or one or more PCB Transformers. From 2003 16 2000, at
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16,

17,

least four (43 POB Transformers were siored in Respondent’s PCB storage building at
various times. Respondent did not develop and maintain a written anmual document log
Therefore, Respondont viglated 40 CFR. § 761.180{a}.
40 C FR. § 761.207(a) requires that shipments of PCB ltems be documented on
hazardous waste manifests, A total of thirteen {13} ransformers, including twelve {12}
PCB-Contaminated Translormers and one (1) PCB Transformer, were transpotted in
three separate shipments using non-hazardous waste manifests. Therefors, Respondent
vielated 40 C.E.R. § 761,207(a).
I CF R, § 761.218(d)X 1) requires generators of PCB waste to keep a copy of cach
Certificate of Disposal that they recetve from disposers of PCB waste, During the
inspection, copies of Certificstes of Disposal were not available in Respondent’s records
for twelve (12 transformers. Therefore, Respondent violated 40 CFR. § 761.218(d) 1}
Respondent asserts that there have been no releascs of PCBs into the environment as a
result of any of these alleged violations, Based on the inspection report from ADEM and
information presented by Respondent, EPA is not presently aware of any release of PCBs
into the environment as a result of the violations.

IV. Consent Agreement
For the purpeses of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
abrve and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above,
Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the sllegations contained herein and its right
t¢ appeal the proposcd final order accompanying the consent agreement.
Respondent consents 1o the assessinent of the penalty proposed by EPA and agress 1o pay

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.



18.

19.

21.

)
i

Respondent certifies that, to the best of its knowledge, information, and belief, as of the
date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in complinmce with all refevant requirements of
TSCA.,
This CAFQO constitutes a settiement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to
Section 16¢a} of TSCA, for the specific violations alleged herein. Except as specifically
provided in this CAFO, EPA resorves all other ¢ivil and criminal enforcement authorities,
inchuding the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this CAFO shall
not be ¢ defense to any other actions subsequenly vommenced pursuant to Federal laws
and regulations administered by EPA, and it 15 the Respondent’s responsibility 1o comply
with said laws and regulations.
Complainant and Respondent agree to settfe this matter by their execution of this CAFO.
The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFG is conststent with the applicable requirements of TSCA,
¥. Final Order

Respondoent is assessed a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND DOLLARS {$11,000),
which shall be paid within 30 days from the effective date of thiz CAFQ,
Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either g cashier's or certificd check made
payable to the "Treasurcr, United Swtes of America,” and shall send the check to the
following address by LL8, Pustal Service:

LS, Environmental Protection Agency

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

PO Box 979077

St Louis, Missouri 631979010

The check shall reference on its face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO,
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For payment submittal by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.}, please
use the following address:

LS. Bank

109605 Convention Plaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Loois, Missouri 63101

Contact: Natalic Pearson (3141 418-4087
At the time of payment, Respondont shall send a separate copy of the check and a written
statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to cach of the
following persons at the following addrosses:

Regional Hearing Clork

U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 3030384t

Staniey Tam

RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch

11.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Streer, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

and

Saundi Wilson

Oifice of Environmental Accountability

1.8, EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrocs not 10 attempt, to claim a deduction {or any civil penalty payment made

pursuant {o this CAFOQ, Any attemipt by Respondent to deduct any such paymenis shall

constitute a violation of this CAFFO,
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Pursaant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debits
owed to the United States and @ charge to cover the cost of processing and handling «
delinguent claim. Interest will therefore begin 10 acerue on the civil penalty from the date
of entry of this CAFO, i the penalty i3 not paid by the date required. A churge will also
be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts,
In addition, a late payment penally charge shall be applied on any principal amount not
paid within 90 days of the duc date,
Complainant and Respondent shal! bear their own costs and attomey fees in this matter.
This CAFO shall be binding spon the Respondent, its successors and assigns.
The undersigned representative of ench panty 1o this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully
authorized by the party represented to enver into this CAFO and legally binds that party o
this CAFO.

V1. Effective Date
The effective date of this CAFO shail be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk.

Remuinder of page left intentionally blank



AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Arab Electric Cooperative, [nc.

Name: Jog Van Bunch / {T'yped or Printed})

Title:  _Geperal Manager {Typed or Printed}

Coemplainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

By: { E é%w}-i/‘M‘ Date:
. AlarFarmek f

Director

RCRA Ihvision

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atianta, Georgia 30303-8960

(Signanuc) Date:

O B rd

fezfe

-
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this (2 __ day ol oJhtesrder, 2010,

By: g.;@»—/d ,M
usan B. Schub

Regional Judicial Officer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that T have this day filed & true and correct copy of the furegoing Consent
Agreement and Final Order, [ the Matter of: Arab Electric Cooperative, Inc,, Docket No.
TSCA-04-2010-2903(h), and served same on the date shown below, fo the parties listed i the
manner indicated:

Michiko Kono {via EPA’s internal mail)
Associate Regional Counsel

Office of Environmental Accouniability

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanty, Georgia 30303

Quantindra Smith {via EPA’s internal mail)
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch

RCRA Division

U8, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

61 Forsyth Strect, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

B. Hart Knight {via Cerrified Msii

Miller & Martin, PLLT Retum Receipt requested)
1200 One Nashville Place

130 Fourth Avenue Nosth

Nashville, Tennessee 37214

WL

Date: \&“ 3 - ]6

Patricia A, Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Adlanta Federal Conter

G Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404) 562-9511



LEPA ACCOL’N’I‘? RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

(Alm&acowofﬂuﬁwl arder and transmittat lelter (6 Defendant/Respandenty oy
. jaundi Wilson 1 /”
T'his form was origimted by:” B
iName}
10Hce) Y {Telephone Numiber)
Moa-SF Fudicist Orderfonsent Decree Adrainktrative Order/Cotsent Agreement
l:j USAOC COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT
Orversigint Billing ~ Cost Package renuired:
[:] SF Judieial {kedor/Coosent Decree Sent with bill
DO COLLECTS

E:] Not senk with bill

(1 o B [ et Bl o Prckge st o

[ i i am origme bt [T s i 0 octittestion

4 e f .
# ; ,, -
PAYER: HT fi"!? é’/f*’f L 1{’/6 » g{/?;’y;lgx“{f*f Y
(Nawoe of person andior Company/Municipaiity making the pryment)
) _: f}{;"g M‘“"’Mr
The Total Dollar Amounk of the Receivable: § ii;
{11 instailimests, sitach scheduis of aimnunts and respective due dates, See Other side of thds form)

Fae Came Praciet Nogilver:

“The Site Specitic Superfund 4 crount Nuubey:

The IEMS Accounts Receivable Tontrat Number v Dute

ﬁmmwmﬁcﬂm&_ _ W ihe Fipancial Management Section at:

L s e L e S e TR T

Departiwast o Justice KM 1667
.0, Bew 7611 Senjonin Franhklin Stilon

Wastdogios, D.C. 20634

B. APMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Toplus of thix form with wn attached topy of dsh fraat puge of the Adminitrative Ovder showld be tor
L, Origicuting Office 3 Designgiréd Progruy Offtce

% Hegionud Heoring Clerk 4 Ragicomt Conpad (T4



